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MEMORANDUM

TO: Marijuana Control Board DATE: June 23, 2022

FROM: Jane P. Sawyer, Regulations Specialist RE:  Regulations Project — Video
Surveillance — power backup

At the April 2022 meeting, the board opened a regulations project to require a marijuana

establishment’s video surveillance recording system have power backup. Attached is initial
draft for board discussion.

There are many types of power backup products out there. So, as to not be restrictive, this
draft simply adds the requirement of a marijuana establishment having backup power supply to
support a minimum of one hour of recording time in the event of power interruption.
Enforcement was okay with this draft.

Potential options for board:
e Put out for public comment
e Amend and put out for public comment
e Send back to staff for revisions
e C(Close the project



Register , 20 COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND EC. DEV.

(Words in boldface and underlined indicate language being added; words [CAPITALIZED AND

BRACKETED] indicate language being deleted.)

3 AAC 306.720(a) is amended to read:
(@) A marijuana establishment shall install and maintain a video surveillance [AND

CAMERA] recording system as provided in this section. The video surveillance recording

system must [COVER]

(1) cover each restricted access area and each entrance to a restricted access area

within the licensed premises; each entrance to the exterior of the licensed premises; each

point-of-sale area; and

(2) have backup power supply to support a minimum of one hour of

recording time in the event of power interruption [EACH ENTRANCE TO THE EXTERIOR

OF THE LICENSED PREMISES; AND

(3) EACH POINT-OF-SALE AREA].

(Eff. 2/21/2016, Register 217; am 12/10/2020, Register 236; am / / , Register
)
Authority:  AS 17.38.010 AS 17.38.150 AS 17.38.200

AS 17.38.070 AS 17.38.190 AS 17.38.900

AS 17.38.121





